
Board of Directors
Scott Moote, President
Caroline Veale, Secretary
Daniel Niebaum, Treasurer

Bella Mente Charter School
Special Board Meeting Agenda

January 10, 2023

Type of Meeting: Regular Webinar Board Meeting
Location: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7704919419472035678

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: 1 (631) 992-3221
Access Code: 780-926-290

Closed Session: at 6:30 PM
Open Session: when the closed session adjourns

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The Board of Directors Meeting will be conducted entirely online, via virtual/video conferencing, due to the
ongoing COVID 19 pandemic in accordance with Government Code section 54953.  Members of the public can view the meeting via
livestream and can participate in the meeting electronically via GotoWebinar.  Members of the public who would like to address the
Board must email board@bellamentecharter.org the day of the meeting to request a hold card.  The hold cards will be issued
beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order.  Members of the public need not submit their comments in advance.

I. CLOSED SESSION (None)
6:30 PM
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Dan Niebaum

1. In accordance with Government Code Section 54957, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PERSONNEL
MATTERS- (None)

2. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.8, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: REAL ESTATE
MATTERS-  (None)

3. In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.6, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PUBLIC
EMPLOYEE EVALUATION -  (None)

4. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CHARGE OR
COMPLAINT INVOLVING INFORMATION PROTECTED BY FEDERAL LAW - (None)

5. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CONFERENCE
WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code
§54956.9(d)(2) and/or  §54956.9(d)(4) -  (None)

II. OPEN SESSION/REGULAR MEETING
Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum

1



Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Dan Niebaum

III. ACTION ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Dan Niebaum

IV. PRESENTATIONS BY COMMUNITY MEMBERS/PUBLIC COMMENTS (20 MINUTES TOTAL)

PUBLIC COMMENTS/COMMUNITY MEMBERS: Any member of the public who wishes to speak to an agenda item (or at the
appropriate time, speak to an item not on the agenda but regarding school business) must email board@bellamentecharter.org the
day of the meeting to request a hold card.  The hold cards will be issued beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order.
Individual speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item, and the Board will
limit the total time for public comments on each item to twenty (20) minutes.

In an effort to hear as many speakers as possible, comment times may be shortened (depending on the number of speakers on any
agenda or non-agenda item).  The Board may also extend the time limits for comments, and/or may move additional comments
beyond a specific time allotment to later in the meeting, in order to provide sufficient time for the Board to conduct the Board’s
business during the meeting.

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at Board meetings.  Your participation assures us of continuing community
interest in our school.

Items not on the agenda/Items for future discussion

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Recommended motion: Approve the agenda for the January 10, 2023 Special Board of Directors Meeting.

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Dan Niebaum

VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Executive Director Announcements - n/a
2. Charter Vision Board Report - Janina Arruda, Associate School Business Manager from CSMC will report on

CharterVision dashboard monthly report.
2



3. Campus Report- n/a
4. Enrollment Report- n/a

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR/ROUTINE ITEMS OF BUSINESS

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board in one action. There will be no discussion of these items prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion, unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed and/or
removed from the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes from the December 13, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting
2. Recommended action on the personnel activity list
3. Check Registers December 2022
4. Webstaurant Order - Chest Freezer, Mobile Warmer - $10,579.02
5. Hubert Order - Mobile Breakfast Cart and Cold Zone Cart - $2734.05
6. Top Notch - December 2022 Invoice - $13,335.80
7. Procopio - December 20, 2022 - $7490.00
8. Procopio - December 20, 2022 - $13,300.00
9. Soliant Master Contract - ERMHS Counselor
10. Tutored by Teachers
11. Naloxone Board Policy
12. Service Animal Board Policy
13. Public School Property Tax Exemption
14. Updated school calendar 23-24 and 24-25

Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Dan Niebaum

VIII.  DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

1. Review and Approve the 2021-2022 Audit as presented by Kevin Sproul
Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve

Moved By Seconded By

AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Dan Niebaum

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Moved By Seconded By

3



AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT Board Member

Scott Moote

Caroline Veale

Dan Niebaum

Instructions for Presentations to the Board by Members of the Community

Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at meetings of the Board of Directors. The purpose of the Board’s public meeting is
to conduct the affairs of the school in public.  We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your participation assures us of continuing
community interest in our school.  To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided.

1. The agenda is available to all community members. Please note that the order of consideration of items on the agenda may be
changed without prior notice.

2. Community members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an
opportunity to do so.

3. “Public Comment” is set aside for members of the community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda.  However, due
to public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are
limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed twenty (20) minutes.  Exceptions to these
time limits may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.  The Board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or
you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item.

4. With regard to items that are on the agenda, you may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item.  Exceptions to
this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.

5. Community members may request in writing that a topic related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda.
Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair and emailed to board@bellamentecharter.org.  If such an item is placed on the
agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item.

6. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or a reasonable accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
participate in a public meeting of the Board of Directors may request such modification or accommodation by contacting Bella
Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California 92083, or by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email at
board@bellamentecharter.org. Please make any requests at least 12 hours prior to the meeting.

7. For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Bella Mente Charter School, 1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California
92083, or by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email at board@bellamentecharter.org.

4



 Board of Directors 
 Scott Moote, President 
 Caroline Veale, Secretary 
 Daniel Niebaum, Treasurer 

 Bella Mente Charter School 
 Board Meeting Agenda 

 December 13, 2022 

 Type of Meeting: Regular Webinar Board Meeting 
 Location  :  https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6651567488143329628 

 You can also dial in using your phone. 
 United States:  1  (914)614-3221 
 Access Code:  377-934-304 

 Closed Session: at 6:30 PM 
 Open Session: when the closed session adjourns 

 IMPORTANT NOTICE: The Board of Directors Meeting will be conducted entirely online, via virtual/video conferencing, due to the 
 ongoing COVID 19 pandemic in accordance with Government Code section 54953.  Members of the public can view the meeting via 
 livestream and can participate in the meeting electronically via GotoWebinar.  Members of the public who would like to address the 
 Board must email  board@bellamentecharter.org  the day  of the meeting to request a hold card.  The hold cards will be issued 
 beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order.  Members of the public need not submit their comments in advance. 

 I.  CLOSED SESSION (None) 
 6:30 PM 
 Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum 

 Moved By  N/A  Seconded By  N/A 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 Scott Moote 

 Caroline Veale 

 Dan Niebaum 

 1.  In accordance with Government Code Section 54957, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PERSONNEL 
 MATTERS- (None) 

 2.  In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.8, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: REAL ESTATE 
 MATTERS-  (None) 

 3.  In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.6, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: PUBLIC 
 EMPLOYEE EVALUATION -  (None) 

 4.  In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CHARGE OR 
 COMPLAINT INVOLVING INFORMATION PROTECTED BY FEDERAL LAW - (None) 

 5.  In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9, the Board will meet in closed session to consider: CONFERENCE 
 WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code 
 §54956.9(d)(2) and/or  §54956.9(d)(4) -  (None) 

 II.  OPEN SESSION/REGULAR MEETING  6:30 pm       DN Absent  - SM,CV Present 
 Call to order, roll call and establishment of quorum 

5



 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

 III.  ACTION ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION 

 Moved By  N/A  Seconded By  N/A 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 Scott Moote 

 Caroline Veale 

 Dan Niebaum 

 IV.  PRESENTATIONS BY COMMUNITY MEMBERS/PUBLIC COMMENTS (20 MINUTES TOTAL) 

 PUBLIC COMMENTS/COMMUNITY MEMBERS: Any member of the public who wishes to speak to an agenda item (or at the 
 appropriate time, speak to an item not on the agenda but regarding school business) must email board@bellamentecharter.org the 
 day of the meeting to request a hold card.  The hold cards will be issued beginning at 6:00pm up until the meeting is called to order. 
 Individual speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item, and the Board will 
 limit the total time for public comments on each item to twenty (20) minutes. 

 In an effort to hear as many speakers as possible, comment times may be shortened (depending on the number of speakers on any 
 agenda or non-agenda item).  The Board may also extend the time limits for comments, and/or may move additional comments 
 beyond a specific time allotment to later in the meeting, in order to provide sufficient time for the Board to conduct the Board’s 
 business during the meeting. 

 Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at Board meetings.  Your participation assures us of continuing community 
 interest in our school. 

 Items not on the agenda/Items for future discussion 

 V.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 Recommended motion:  Approve the agenda for the December  13, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting  . 

 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

 VI.  DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 1.  Executive Director Announcements  - Erin Feeley will  provide COVID-19, legislative, safety & risk management, special 
 education updates and fiscal projection updates. 

 2.  Charter Vision Board Report  - n/a 
6



 3.  Campus Report  - Patrick Broughton, Director of Compliance, will report on state and local assessment results as well as the 
 schools plan for academic achievement for all students. 

 4.  Enrollment Report-  Gladys Espino, Director of Support  Services, will report on enrollment trends 

 VII.  CONSENT CALENDAR/ROUTINE ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

 All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board in one action. There will be no discussion of these items prior 
 to the time the Board votes on the motion, unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed and/or 
 removed from the Consent Calendar. 

 1.  Minutes from th  e November 8, 2022 Special  Board of  Directors Meeting 
 2.  Recommended action on the personnel activity list 
 3.  Check Registers  November 2022 
 4.  Top Notch Invoice - October 2022 - $17,410.50 
 5.  Top Notch Invoice - November 2022 - $12,937.45 
 6.  Independent Contractor Agreement-Christine Suh 
 7.  Summer Camp Agreement with Joe & Mary Mottino Family YMCA 

 Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar 

 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

 VIII.  DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 1.  Review and Approve the First Interim Budget as presented by Associate School Business Manager 
 from Charter School Management Corporation 

 Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve 

 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

 2.  Approve the Revised 2022.2023 budget as presented by Associate School Business Manager from Charter School 
 Management Corporation 
 Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve 

 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

7



 3.  Review Draft of the 2021-2022 Audit 
 Executive Director’s Recommendation: N/A 

 Moved By  N/A  Seconded By  N/A 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 Scott Moote 

 Caroline Veale 

 Dan Niebaum 

 4.  Approve the removal of the former Principal James Proby as the sole representative of Bella Mente Holdings, LLC. 
 Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve 

 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

 5.  Approve the appointment of the current Director of Compliance, Patrick Broughton,  as the sole representative for 
 Bella Mente Holdings, LLC 
 Executive Director’s Recommendation: Approve 

 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

 IX. ADJOURNMENT  7:26 pm 

 Moved By  CV  Seconded By  SM 

 AYE  NAY  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  Board Member 

 X  Scott Moote 

 X  Caroline Veale 

 X  Dan Niebaum 

 Instructions for Presentations to the Board by Members of the Community 

 Bella Mente Charter School welcomes your participation at meetings of the Board of Directors. The purpose of the Board’s public meeting is 
 to conduct the affairs of the school in public.  We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your participation assures us of continuing 
 community interest in our school.  To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided. 

8



 1.  The agenda is available to all community members.  Please note that the order of consideration of items on the agenda may be 
 changed without prior notice. 

 2.  Community members who wish to speak on any agenda  items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an 
 opportunity to do so. 

 3.  “Public Comment” is set aside for members of the  community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda.  However, due 
 to public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are 
 limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed twenty (20) minutes.  Exceptions to these 
 time limits may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.  The Board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or 
 you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item. 

 4.  With regard to items that are on the agenda, you  may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item.  Exceptions to 
 this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair. 

 5.  Community members may request in writing that a topic  related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda. 
 Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair and emailed to board@bellamentecharter.org.  If such an item is placed on the 
 agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon the item. 

 6.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or a reasonable accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to 
 participate in a public meeting of the Board of Directors may request such modification or accommodation by contacting Bella 
 Mente Charter School,  1737 W. Vista Way, Vista, California  92083, or  by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email  at 
 board@bellamentecharter.org.  Please make any requests  at least 12 hours prior to the meeting. 

 7.  For more information concerning this agenda, please contact  Bella  Mente Charter School,  1737 W. Vista Way,  Vista, California 
 92083, or  by telephone at 760-621-8931, or by email  at  board@bellamentecharter.org. 

9



 Employment Changes as of  January 10, 2023 

 New Hires Full Time:  Day Porter 
 Office Manager 
 School Counselor 

 New Hires Part Time:  Instructional Assistant 

 Release:  None 

 Open Positions for 22-23: 

 Classified Positions: 
 Part Tim  e:  Instructional Assistant 

 Campus Assistant 

 Full Time:  Director of Business Services 
 Front Office Manager 
 In-House Substitute Teacher 

 Certificated Positions: 
 Part Time:  None 
 Full Time:  tk-8 Classroom Teacher Pool (1) 

 School Psychologist 
 School Principal 
 Coordinator of Special Education 
 T.O.S.A. - Montessori Instructional Coach (2) 

10



Pa
ym

en
t 

N
um

be
r

Pa
ym

en
t 

D
at

e
Pa

ye
e 

N
am

e
R
ec

 S
ta

tu
s

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt
A
cc

ou
nt

A
cc

ou
nt

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

In
vo

ic
ed

 G
L 

A
m

ou
nt

29
82

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/6

/2
02

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 

C
re

di
t 

S
er

vi
ce

s
C
le

ar
ed

$2
69

.5
8

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

/1
8/

22
 I

nv
#

 6
52

35
99

 S
ea

l T
ub

 
&

 T
ile

 W
hi

te
$

2
6

.1
1

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-2
10

0-
44

00
-

02
0-

00
0

N
on

ca
pi

ta
liz

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
11

/7
/2

2 
In

v#
 6

48
28

61
 V

or
te

x 
H

ea
te

r
$

2
4

3
.4

7

29
79

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/6

/2
02

2
B
ui

ld
in

g 
C
le

an
in

g 
S
ol

ut
io

ns
, 

In
c.

C
le

ar
ed

$5
,5

00
.0

0
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-8

10
0-

55
00

-
02

0-
00

0

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
H

ou
se

ke
ep

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
D

ee
p 

C
le

an
in

g 
- 

Ja
ni

to
ri
al

 
S
er

vi
ce

s
$

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

29
83

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/6

/2
02

2
S
pe

ci
al

iz
ed

 
O

ff
ic

e 
S
ys

te
m

s
C
le

ar
ed

$1
,2

79
.0

7
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-2

10
0-

43
00

-
02

0-
00

0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

O
ut

do
or

 W
id

e-
B
ri
m

 H
at

s 
Q

ty
. 

54
 -

 
S
hi

pp
in

g 
&

 T
ax

 (
B
al

. 
D

ue
)

$
1

4
1

.5
2

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-2
10

0-
43

00
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

Po
lo

s 
B
el

la
 M

en
te

 L
og

o
$

1
,1

3
7

.5
5

29
81

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/6

/2
02

2
D

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
C
le

ar
ed

$9
11

.2
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
34

03
-

02
0-

00
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

A
ug

us
t 

20
22

 P
re

m
iu

m
$

1
4

6
.0

0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
34

03
-

02
0-

00
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
1

9
1

.3
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
34

03
-

02
0-

00
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

22
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
1

9
1

.3
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
34

03
-

02
0-

00
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
22

 P
re

m
iu

m
$

1
5

4
.9

5

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
34

03
-

02
0-

00
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2 
Pr

em
iu

m
$

2
2

7
.6

5

29
80

  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/6

/2
02

2
C
IN

TA
S
 

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TI

O
N

C
le

ar
ed

$3
46

.1
5

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
A
ct

iv
e 

S
cr

ap
er

, 
Lo

go
 M

at
s

$
5

0
.6

2

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
A
ct

iv
e 

S
cr

ap
er

. 
Lo

go
 M

at
s

$
5

0
.6

2

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
A
ct

iv
e 

S
cr

ap
er

, 
M

at
s

$
4

7
.8

9

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
A
ct

iv
e 

S
cr

ap
er

, 
Lo

go
 M

at
s

$
4

7
.8

9

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
A
ct

iv
e 

S
cr

ap
er

, 
Lo

go
 M

at
s

$
5

0
.6

2

B
el

la
 M

en
te

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r D

et
ai

l
C

h
ec

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

1
2

/
1

/
2

0
2

2
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

2 1
R
ep

or
t 

ru
n 

at
 1

/2
/2

02
3 

8:
31

:3
4 

A
M

11



62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
A
ct

iv
e 

S
cr

ap
er

, 
M

at
s,

$
5

0
.6

2

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
43

81
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 f
or

 P
la

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
A
ct

iv
e 

S
cr

ap
er

, 
Lo

go
 M

at
s

$
4

7
.8

9

30
02

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

V
is

ta
 I

rr
ig

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
le

ar
ed

$1
04

.5
2

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
55

01
-

02
0-

00
0

U
til

iti
es

W
at

er
 C

ha
rg

es
 -

 0
9/

07
/2

2 
- 

11
/0

8/
22

$
1

0
4

.5
2

29
89

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 

Ju
st

ic
e

C
le

ar
ed

$2
45

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-2
70

0-
58

15
-

02
0-

00
0

A
dv

er
tis

in
g/

R
ec

ru
iti

ng
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
22

 F
in

ge
rp

ri
nt

in
g 

A
pp

s
$

2
4

5
.0

0

29
91

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

H
op

S
ki

pD
ri
ve

, 
In

c.
C
le

ar
ed

$3
,7

34
.4

6
62

-6
50

0-
57

60
-3

60
0-

58
11

-
02

0-
00

0

S
tu

de
nt

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

an
d 

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
s

S
tu

de
nt

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

- 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
22

$
3

,7
3

4
.4

6

29
88

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

C
ha

rt
er

 T
ec

h 
S
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

TS
)

C
le

ar
ed

$8
,4

00
.0

0
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-7

70
0-

58
77

-
02

0-
00

0

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
an

ag
ed

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s
$

8
,4

0
0

.0
0

29
94

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

S
an

 D
ie

go
 G

as
 &

 
El

ec
tr

ic
C
le

ar
ed

$1
,1

61
.6

8
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-8

10
0-

55
01

-
02

0-
00

0

U
til

iti
es

G
as

 &
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 1

0/
26

/2
2 

- 
11

/2
3/

22
$

1
,1

6
1

.6
8

29
96

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

S
pe

ci
al

iz
ed

 
Th

er
ap

y 
S
er

vi
ce

s,
 I

nc
.

C
le

ar
ed

$1
,1

67
.5

0
62

-6
50

0-
57

60
-1

19
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
PE

D
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

$
1

,1
6

7
.5

0

29
87

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C
le

an
in

g 
S
ol

ut
io

ns
, 

In
c.

C
le

ar
ed

$1
0,

06
2.

80
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-8

10
0-

55
00

-
02

0-
00

0

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
H

ou
se

ke
ep

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
Fl

oo
r 

C
le

an
in

g 
S
er

vi
ce

$
1

,7
6

8
.8

5

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
55

00
-

02
0-

00
0

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
H

ou
se

ke
ep

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
Ja

ni
to

ri
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

8
,2

9
3

.9
5

29
84

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

A
T&

T
C
le

ar
ed

$1
,6

67
.9

2
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-2

70
0-

59
00

-
02

0-
00

0

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 (
Te

le
.,

 I
nt

er
ne

t,
 

C
op

ie
s,

Po
st

ag
e,

M
es

se
ng

er
)

In
te

rn
et

 C
ha

rg
es

 -
 1

0/
19

/2
2 

- 
11

/1
8/

22
$

1
,6

6
7

.9
2

29
85

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

A
B
A
 &

 V
er

ba
l 

B
eh

av
io

r 
G

ro
up

 
In

c

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$7
,0

87
.5

0
62

-6
50

0-
57

60
-1

19
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
PE

D
 B

eh
av

io
r 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
$

5
,7

3
7

.5
0

62
-6

50
0-

57
60

-1
19

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
PE

D
 B

eh
av

io
r 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
$

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

29
93

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

S
ch

ol
as

tic
 I

nc
C
le

ar
ed

$3
03

.3
4

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
42

00
-

02
0-

00
0

B
oo

ks
 a

nd
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
M

y 
B
ig

 W
or

ld
,L

et
's

 F
in

d 
O

ut
$

3
0

3
.3

4

29
95

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

S
an

 D
ie

go
 G

as
 &

 
El

ec
tr

ic
C
le

ar
ed

$3
,8

14
.0

2
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-8

10
0-

55
01

-
02

0-
00

0

U
til

iti
es

El
ec

tr
ic

 C
ha

rg
es

 -
 1

0/
26

/2
2 

- 
11

/2
3/

22
$

3
,8

1
4

.0
2

29
86

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

B
M

X
 F

re
es

ty
le

rs
 

D
re

am
 T

ea
m

C
le

ar
ed

$3
00

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-2
10

0-
44

40
-

02
0-

00
0

S
tu

de
nt

 E
ve

nt
s

S
ch

oo
l A

ss
em

bl
y 

- 
11

/1
7/

22
$

3
0

0
.0

0

B
el

la
 M

en
te

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r D

et
ai

l
C

h
ec

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

1
2

/
1

/
2

0
2

2
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

2 2
R
ep

or
t 

ru
n 

at
 1

/2
/2

02
3 

8:
31

:3
4 

A
M

12



29
92

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

K
12

 H
ea

lth
C
le

ar
ed

$5
,4

60
.5

5
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-2

70
0-

58
00

-
02

0-
00

0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

/C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

12
/0

1/
22

$
1

,3
0

5
.0

0

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-2
70

0-
58

00
-

02
0-

00
0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

/C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

07
/0

1/
22

$
1

,3
6

4
.6

1

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-2
70

0-
58

00
-

02
0-

00
0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

/C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

05
/0

1/
22

$
1

,4
0

5
.8

6

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-2
70

0-
58

00
-

02
0-

00
0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

/C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

06
/0

1/
22

$
1

,3
8

5
.0

8

29
90

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

ED
C
O

 W
as

te
 &

 
R
ec

yc
lin

g 
S
er

vi
ce

C
le

ar
ed

$6
20

.4
6

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
55

01
-

02
0-

00
0

U
til

iti
es

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
 C

om
m

er
ic

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

$
6

2
0

.4
6

30
00

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

U
ni

te
dH

ea
lth

ca
r

e 
of

 C
A

C
le

ar
ed

$1
5,

49
2.

89
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

34
03

-
02

0-
00

0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

22
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
1

5
,4

9
2

.8
9

30
04

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

V
is

ta
 I

rr
ig

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
le

ar
ed

$1
56

.9
1

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
55

01
-

02
0-

00
0

U
til

iti
es

W
at

er
 C

ha
rg

es
 -

 0
9/

07
/2

2 
- 

11
/0

8/
22

$
1

5
6

.9
1

30
01

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

V
is

ta
 I

rr
ig

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
le

ar
ed

$1
41

.5
2

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
55

01
-

02
0-

00
0

U
til

iti
es

W
at

er
 C

ha
rg

es
 -

 0
9/

07
/2

2 
- 

11
/0

8/
22

$
1

4
1

.5
2

30
03

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

V
is

ta
 I

rr
ig

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
le

ar
ed

$4
65

.4
0

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
55

01
-

02
0-

00
0

U
til

iti
es

W
at

er
 C

ha
rg

es
 -

 0
9/

07
/2

2 
- 

11
/0

8/
22

$
4

6
5

.4
0

30
05

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

V
is

ta
 I

rr
ig

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
le

ar
ed

$2
73

.2
4

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
55

01
-

02
0-

00
0

U
til

iti
es

W
at

er
 C

ha
rg

es
 -

 0
9/

07
/2

2 
- 

11
/0

8/
22

$
2

7
3

.2
4

29
99

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

Te
am

V
ie

w
er

 
G

m
bh

C
le

ar
ed

$6
11

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-7
70

0-
58

77
-

02
0-

00
0

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Te
am

V
ie

w
er

 B
us

in
es

s 
Li

ce
ns

e 
- 

10
/2

7/
22

 -
 1

0/
26

/2
3

$
6

1
1

.0
0

29
97

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

S
ol

ia
nt

C
le

ar
ed

$1
,3

65
.0

0
62

-6
50

0-
57

60
-1

19
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ch

oo
l  

O
T 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

11
/2

0/
22

$
1

,3
6

5
.0

0

29
98

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

3/
20

2
2

S
co

ot
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

In
c.

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$3
3,

70
4.

00
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
10

/3
1/

22
 -

 
11

/0
4/

22
$

1
0

,3
6

9
.0

0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
11

/0
7/

22
 -

 
11

/1
0/

22
$

7
,1

2
7

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
10

/2
4/

22
 -

 
10

/2
8/

22
$

8
,3

9
1

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
11

/1
4/

22
 -

 
11

/1
7/

22
$

7
,8

1
7

.0
0

B
el

la
 M

en
te

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r D

et
ai

l
C

h
ec

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

1
2

/
1

/
2

0
2

2
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

2 3
R
ep

or
t 

ru
n 

at
 1

/2
/2

02
3 

8:
31

:3
4 

A
M

13



30
06

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/1

6/
20

2
2

EM
H

 S
po

rt
s 

U
S
A
, 

In
c.

C
le

ar
ed

$3
80

.0
0

62
-6

50
0-

57
60

-1
19

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
A
PE

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
$

3
8

0
.0

0

30
07

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

2/
20

2
2

C
A
R
D

M
EM

B
ER

 
S
ER

V
IC

E
C
le

ar
ed

$6
,7

49
.6

7
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-2

70
0-

59
98

-
02

0-
00

0

U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

C
re

di
t 

C
ar

d 
Ex

pe
ns

e
C
C
 P

ur
ch

as
es

 -
 1

1/
18

/2
2 

- 
12

/1
7/

22
$

6
,7

4
9

.6
7

30
08

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

2/
20

2
2

N
at

io
na

l B
en

ef
it 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 L

LC
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$1

0,
34

7.
77

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-0
00

0-
96

60
-

02
0-

00
0

V
ol

un
ta

ry
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

22
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 -
 

Fo
r 

B
el

la
 M

en
te

 S
ch

oo
l

$
1

0
,3

4
7

.7
7

30
09

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

7/
20

2
2

D
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 
S
er

vi
ce

s
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$2

39
.1

0
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

34
03

-
02

0-
00

0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

 P
re

m
iu

m
$

2
3

9
.1

0

30
10

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

7/
20

2
2

M
ut

ua
l o

f 
O

m
ah

a
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$1

,0
01

.7
2

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
34

03
-

02
0-

00
0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

 P
re

m
ui

m
$

1
,0

0
1

.7
2

30
11

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

7/
20

2
2

U
ni

te
dH

ea
lth

ca
r

e 
of

 C
A

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$9
,3

94
.7

4
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

34
03

-
02

0-
00

0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

 P
re

m
iu

m
$

9
,3

9
4

.7
4

30
21

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

K
ai

se
r 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
In

c

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$7
,3

68
.6

0
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

34
01

-
02

0-
00

0

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

fa
re

 B
en

ef
its

 
C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

 P
re

m
iu

m
$

7
,3

6
8

.6
0

30
22

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

K
id

s 
R
ep

til
e 

Pa
rt

ie
s

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$8
5.

00
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

58
30

-
02

0-
00

0

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
s

R
ep

til
e 

S
ho

w
s 

- 
01

/1
9/

23
 -

 
D

ep
os

it
$

8
5

.0
0

30
24

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

M
ai

nt
ex

, 
In

c.
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$2

42
.7

2
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-8

10
0-

55
00

-
02

0-
00

0

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
H

ou
se

ke
ep

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
U

ri
na

l S
cr

ee
ns

,F
oa

m
 S

oa
p

$
2

4
2

.7
2

30
25

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

Pr
oc

op
io

, 
C
or

y,
 

H
ar

gr
ea

ve
s 

&
 

S
av

itc
h 

LL
P

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$2
0,

79
0.

00
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-7

10
0-

58
05

-
02

0-
00

0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
en

de
re

d 
Th

ro
ug

h 
11

/3
0/

22
$

7
,4

9
0

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-7
10

0-
58

05
-

02
0-

00
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
en

de
re

d 
Th

ro
ug

h 
11

/3
0/

22
$

1
3

,3
0

0
.0

0

30
14

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C
le

an
in

g 
S
ol

ut
io

ns
, 

In
c.

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$8
,2

93
.9

5
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-8

10
0-

55
00

-
02

0-
00

0

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
H

ou
se

ke
ep

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
Ja

ni
to

ri
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
$

8
,2

9
3

.9
5

30
13

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

B
oo

nl
i, 

LL
C

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$2
60

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
44

10
-

02
0-

00
0

S
of

tw
ar

e 
an

d 
S
of

tw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

tin
g

$
1

3
0

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
44

10
-

02
0-

00
0

S
of

tw
ar

e 
an

d 
S
of

tw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
M

on
th

ly
 R

ep
or

tin
g

$
1

3
0

.0
0

30
16

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

C
IM

I 
Fo

x 
La

nd
in

g 
G

ui
de

d 
D

is
co

ve
ri
es

 I
nc

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$2
,4

70
.0

0
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

58
30

-
02

0-
00

0

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
s

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
 -

 0
5/

12
/2

3 
- 

05
/1

4/
23

 -
 

D
ep

os
it

$
2

,4
7

0
.0

0

30
12

  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

K
im

be
rl
y 

R
 

A
da

m
s

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$9
89

.1
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

9
8

.3
9

B
el

la
 M

en
te

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r D

et
ai

l
C

h
ec

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

1
2

/
1

/
2

0
2

2
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

2 4
R
ep

or
t 

ru
n 

at
 1

/2
/2

02
3 

8:
31

:3
4 

A
M

14



62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
22

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
$

6
9

0
.7

1

30
15

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$1
3,

91
6.

67
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-2

70
0-

58
73

-
02

0-
00

0

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

23
 B

ac
k 

O
ff
ic

e,
Pa

yr
ol

l,S
IS

,A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

&
 

C
A
LP

A
D

S

$
9

,7
4

1
.6

7

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-7
30

0-
58

73
-

02
0-

00
0

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

23
 B

ac
k 

O
ff
ic

e,
Pa

yr
ol

l,S
IS

,A
tt

en
da

nc
e 

&
 

C
A
LP

A
D

S

$
4

,1
7

5
.0

0

30
23

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

S
pe

ci
al

iz
ed

 
O

ff
ic

e 
S
ys

te
m

s
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$1

,0
49

.6
8

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-2
10

0-
43

00
-

02
0-

00
0

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

B
as

eb
al

l C
ap

s 
- 

Q
ty

 7
5

$
1

,0
4

9
.6

8

30
20

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
on

tr
ol

s 
S
ec

ur
ity

 
S
ol

ut
io

ns

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$1
,9

72
.3

2
62

-0
00

0-
00

00
-8

10
0-

56
01

-
02

0-
00

0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
R
ec

ur
ri
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

01
/0

1/
23

 -
 

03
/3

1/
23

$
1

,0
3

4
.7

7

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
56

01
-

02
0-

00
0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
R
ec

ur
ri
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

01
/0

1/
23

 -
 

03
/3

1/
23

$
9

3
7

.5
5

30
30

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

C
ri
st

ia
nn

a 
Tu

rv
ey

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$8
,0

08
.0

0
62

-6
50

0-
57

60
-1

19
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
pe

ec
h 

Th
er

ap
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
$

8
,0

0
8

.0
0

30
31

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

Te
rr

a 
O

ff
ic

e 
S
ol

ut
io

ns
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$2

,0
07

.9
9

62
-0

00
0-

00
00

-8
10

0-
56

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t 
R
ep

ai
r

C
op

ie
r 

S
er

vi
ce

 -
 1

2/
07

/2
2

$
2

,0
0

7
.9

9

30
33

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

YM
C
A
 o

f 
S
an

 
D

ie
go

 C
ou

nt
y

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$5
2,

18
7.

76
62

-2
60

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
B
el

la
 M

en
te

 E
LO

-P
 -

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
$

2
1

,1
1

6
.6

4

62
-2

60
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
B
el

la
 M

en
te

 E
LO

-P
 -

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2
$

3
1

,0
7

1
.1

2

30
32

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

V
en

do
rM

ax
, 

In
c.

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$1
32

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
44

10
-

02
0-

00
0

S
of

tw
ar

e 
an

d 
S
of

tw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g

Le
ad

 F
ee

s 
- 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
$

1
3

2
.0

0

30
19

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

S
ha

un
 E

sp
in

o
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$9

30
.0

0
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
B
M

A
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

et
 U

p 
- 

S
um

m
er

 
20

22
$

9
3

0
.0

0

30
29

  
  
  
 

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

To
p 

N
ot

ch
 

C
at

er
in

g
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$3

0,
34

7.
95

62
-5

31
0-

11
10

-3
70

0-
47

00
-

02
0-

00
0

Fo
od

 a
nd

 F
oo

d 
S
up

pl
ie

s
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2 

- 
S
ch

oo
l B

re
ak

fa
st

, 
Lu

nc
h 

&
 S

na
ck

$
1

7
,4

1
0

.5
0

62
-5

31
0-

11
10

-3
70

0-
47

00
-

02
0-

00
0

Fo
od

 a
nd

 F
oo

d 
S
up

pl
ie

s
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
22

 -
 S

ch
oo

l 
B
re

ak
fa

st
, 

Lu
nc

h 
&

 S
na

ck
$

1
2

,9
3

7
.4

5

30
28

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

S
co

ot
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

In
c.

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$2
0,

67
4.

00
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
10

/1
0/

22
 -

 
10

/1
4/

22
$

5
,4

2
3

.0
0

62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
11

/2
8/

22
 -

 
12

/0
2/

22
$

7
,4

6
6

.0
0

B
el

la
 M

en
te

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r D

et
ai

l
C

h
ec

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

1
2

/
1

/
2

0
2

2
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

2 5
R
ep

or
t 

ru
n 

at
 1

/2
/2

02
3 

8:
31

:3
4 

A
M

15



62
-0

00
0-

11
10

-1
00

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
12

/0
5/

22
 -

 
12

/0
9/

22
$

7
,7

8
5

.0
0

30
18

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

EM
H

 S
po

rt
s 

U
S
A
, 

In
c.

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$1
90

.0
0

62
-6

50
0-

57
60

-1
19

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
A
PE

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

22
$

1
9

0
.0

0

30
17

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

D
ili

ge
nt

 
C
or

po
ra

tio
n

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$2
,5

00
.0

0
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-2

10
0-

53
00

-
02

0-
00

0

D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
D

ili
ge

nt
 C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ss

en
tia

ls
 

S
ub

sc
ri
pt

io
n

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

30
27

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

S
ol

ia
nt

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

$4
,0

95
.0

0
62

-6
50

0-
57

60
-1

19
0-

58
10

-
02

0-
00

0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ch

oo
l O

T 
S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

12
/1

1/
22

$
3

6
4

.0
0

62
-6

50
0-

57
60

-1
19

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ch

oo
l O

T 
S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

12
/1

8/
22

$
2

,0
0

2
.0

0

62
-6

50
0-

57
60

-1
19

0-
58

10
-

02
0-

00
0

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

on
su

lta
nt

s
S
ch

oo
l O

T 
S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

12
/0

4/
22

$
1

,7
2

9
.0

0

30
26

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

12
/2

9/
20

2
2

R
aw

hi
de

 R
an

ch
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
$2

50
.0

0
62

-0
00

0-
11

10
-1

00
0-

58
30

-
02

0-
00

0

Fi
el

d 
Tr

ip
s

Fi
el

d/
D

ay
 T

ri
p 

- 
03

/0
3/

23
 -

 
D

ep
os

it
$

2
5

0
.0

0

To
ta

l C
h

ec
k 

A
m

ou
n

t
$

3
1

1
,5

1
9

.4
5

To
ta

l G
L 

A
m

ou
n

t
$

3
1

1
,5

1
9

.4
5

B
el

la
 M

en
te

C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r D

et
ai

l
C

h
ec

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

1
2

/
1

/
2

0
2

2
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

2 6
R
ep

or
t 

ru
n 

at
 1

/2
/2

02
3 

8:
31

:3
4 

A
M

16



17



18



BELLA MENTE MONTESSORI
DECEMBER 2022 INVOICE

Date: December 20, 2022

Top Notch Catering
6190 Fairmount Ave Suite G
San Diego, CA 92120

To: Gladys Espino

Cost per breakfast:$1.95
Cost per lunch: $3.30
Cost per lunch: $1.01

PRICE

TOTAL
MEALS TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

BELLA MENTE MONTESSORI
SCHOOL

BELLA MENTE MONTESSORI
SCHOOL-BREAKFAST $1.95 1450 $2,827.50

BELLA MENTE MONTESSORI
SCHOOL-LUNCH $3.30 2915 $9,619.50

BELLA MENTE MONTESSORI
SCHOOL- SNACK $1.01 880 $888.80

Total 5245 $13,335.80

Total Amount Due_____________________________________________________$13,335.80

PLEASE MAIL PAYMENT TO:

Top Notch Catering
PO Box 1383
National City, CA 91951

Please see attached spreadsheet for breakdown in numbers. 19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



Erin Feeley

Executive Director

01/05/2023

68



Erin Feeley

Executive Director

01/05/2023

69



Erin Feeley

Executive Director

01/05/2023

70



Erin Feeley

Executive Director

01/05/2023

71



 Naloxone Policy 

Purpose and Scope 

To establish guidelines and regulations governing the utilization of naloxone nasal spray 
administered by  Name of Organization  . The objective  is to treat opioid overdoses and get 
those overdosed transported to an emergency department to reduce the number of fatal 
overdoses. 

It is the policy of  Name of Organization  that staff  are trained in the use of the naloxone. The 
[[INSERT TITLE OF PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR(S)]]  shall  be the  Program Administrator  . 
The  Program Administrator  shall be responsible for  the overall administration, evaluation, 
maintenance and equipment of the program. Duties shall include, but not necessarily be limited 
to the following: 

(a) Ensuring an adequate supply of appropriate naloxone nasal spray is available 
(b) Coordinating and overseeing training 
(c) Assuring the maintenance of training, inspection and other program records. 
(d) Conducting periodic evaluations to ensure that the provision of the program are being 

implemented. Evaluations should include consultation with the employees who use 
naloxone nasal spray, their supervisors, job task assignment and a review of program 
records. 

This policy will be reviewed and approved for continuance by (  Sunset Date  ) 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

72



 Naloxone Procedure 

Training 

Each staff authorized to administer naloxone nasal spray shall be trained with the specified 
type/dose of naloxone nasal spray that they will be required to use. The training shall be of 
sufficient content and duration to ensure that the user is competent in handling and using the 
specified naloxone nasal spray. 

 (Required) Administering Naloxone
MANUFACTURER’S TRAINING VIDEO
How to use naloxone

Naloxone Use 

When using the naloxone nasal spray, staff will maintain universal precautions against blood 
borne pathogens. Staff must first perform a basic client assessment to determine 
unresponsiveness, absence of breathing and or pulse and perform CPR/First Aid as required (if 
trained). Staff should conduct a quick survey of the area and/or discussion with those 
accompanying the client to check for evidence of drug use. If staff determine the client is likely 
suffering a medical emergency as a result of an opiate overdose, staff will call or ask another 
staff member to call 911 immediately and report that the client is in a potential overdose state. 
Staff shall follow the procedure below to administer naloxone nasal spray: 

Administration of naloxone nasal spray  : Administer  naloxone nasal spray to patient 
suspected of an opioid exposure with respiratory depression or unresponsiveness as follows: 

1. Remove naloxone nasal spray from box by peeling back the tab with the circle to 
open the spray. 

2. Hold the naloxone nasal spray with your thumb on the bottom of the plunger and 
your first and middle fingers on either side of the nozzle. 

3. Tilt the head back and provide support under the neck with your hand. Gently insert 
the tip of the nozzle into either nostril until your fingers are against the bottom of the 
person’s nose. 

4. Press the plunger firmly to give the dose of naloxone nasal spray. 

5. Remain with individual until he or she is under the care of a medical professional, 
such as a paramedic, emergency medical technician, physician, or nurse. Rescue 
breathing (one breath every 5 seconds) or CPR should be given if 
trained/comfortable while waiting for emergency medical assistance. 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

73



6. Administer additional doses of naloxone nasal spray using a new nasal spray with 
each dose, if exposed patient does not respond or responds and then relapses into 
respiratory depression, additional doses of naloxone nasal spray may be given every 
2 to 3 minutes until emergency medical assistance arrives. 

Do not administer naloxone nasal spray to a patient with known hypersensitivity to naloxone. 

After EMS arrival, staff will inform responding EMS/paramedics that they have administered 
naloxone nasal spray and the number of doses used. 

Issuance and Storage 

Naloxone is a medication and as such must be monitored. The naloxone must be stored in a 
climate controlled area and in a location where access to the medication can be controlled. 
Program Administrator  is responsible for issuing the  naloxone nasal spray kits to staff.  Staff 
will log naloxone nasal spray kits received and issued so that all naloxone nasal spray kits are 
accounted for. Any missing kits will also be logged as missing in the log. The log shall be 
reviewed by the Program Administrator on a monthly basis. 

Maintenance | Replacement 

An inspection of the naloxone nasal spray kit shall be the responsibility of the personnel 
checking out the naloxone nasal spray kit. Staff shall inspect the kit at the time they check it out. 
The naloxone nasal spray kit will be kept in a secured, climate controlled area. This is 
imperative since extreme temperature changes may affect the effectiveness and integrity of the 
medication. 

The  Program Administrator  will conduct an inspection  of the naloxone nasal spray kits on the 
first workday of each month and collect the prior month's naloxone nasal spray kit log for 
auditing purposes. The  Program Administrator  will  also perform a monthly audit of these 
forms to ensure compliance. 

Missing or damaged naloxone nasal spray kits will be reported as missing or damaged to the 
Program Administrator  . The  Program Administrator  will re-issue new kits as needed or as 
supply allows. 

Documentation | Naloxone Report 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

74



Upon completing the naloxone administration and briefing of events to the responding medical 
staff, the staff will complete an "Incident Report" - the incident report will contain event and 
people (victim, witness, etc.) information. Staff shall include the naloxone usage in the report. 
The short narrative should include a description of any evidence of drug use (drugs, 
paraphernalia, etc.) observed at the scene. 
A report shall be made availaible to Public Health Services, upon request, on the number of 
medication given and the number of staff trained annually. 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

75



 Opioid Antagonist School Board Policy 

The  Governing  Board  recognizes  that  deaths  from  prescription  painkillers  (opioid  or  narcotic 
pain  relievers)  have  reached  epidemic  levels,  and  that  a  crucial  mitigating  factor  involves  the 
nonmedical  use  of  prescription  painkillers.  Many  of  these  deaths  are  preventable  through  the 
timely  provision  of  an  inexpensive,  safe  and  effective  drug,  an  opioid  antagonist,  along  with  the 
summoning of emergency responders. 

The Governing Board recognizes that school districts, county offices of education or charter 
schools may provide naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist to school nurses and 
trained personnel who have volunteered and school nurses or trained personnel may use 
naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist to provide emergency medical aid to 
persons suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering, from an opioid overdose. 

The Governing Board recognizes that the naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist is 
to be furnished exclusively for use at the school district school site, county office of education 
school site, or charter school, and that  the qualified supervisor of health (or administrator if there 
is no qualified supervisor of health) shall obtain from an authorizing physician and surgeon a 
prescription specifying the quantity of naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist to be 
furnished. 

Any school district, county office of education, or charter school electing to utilize naloxone 
hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist for emergency aid shall distribute a notice at least 
once per school year to all staff that contains a description of the training that the volunteer will 
receive, and the right of an employee to rescind his or her offer to volunteer. Trained volunteer 
personnel shall be provided with defense and indemnification for any and all civil liability, in 
accordance with, but not limited to, that provided in Division 3.6 (commencing with Section 
810) or Title 1 of the Government Code.  This information shall be reduced to writing, provided 
to the volunteer and retained in the volunteer’s personnel file. 
Each public and private elementary and secondary school in the state may designate one or more 
volunteers to receive initial and annual refresher training, based on the standards developed 
regarding the storage and emergency use of naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist 
from the school nurse or other qualified person designated by an authorizing physician and 
surgeon. 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

76



 Bella Mente Academies 
 Service Animal Policy 

 Bella Mente Academies (“Bella Mente”) prohibits personal animals from its school campus and at school 
 events for health and safety reasons.  However, Bella Mente provides reasonable accommoda ons to 
 individuals with disabili es in compliance with the American with Disabili es Act (“ADA”) and California 
 state law.  Bella Mente adopts this Service Animal Policy (“Policy”) to provide for an individual with a 
 disability to be accompanied by a service animal, that is specially trained for that purpose, on campus 
 and/or at school events. 

 Defini ons 

 As used throughout this Policy, the following defini ons shall apply: 

 “Disability” means  a mental or physical disability  or medical condi ons, such as those described in  Civil 
 Code sec on 54  . 

 “Service animal” means a dog that is individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of 
 an individual with a disability, including a guide dog, signal dog or service dog as defined Civil Code 
 Sec on 54.1.  Other species of animal, even if domes c and trained, are not service animals.  Service 
 animals are working animals and not pets. The work or tasks performed by a service animal must be 
 directly related to the individual’s disability. Examples of work or tasks include, but are not limited to: 

 ●  Assis ng individuals who are blind or have low vision with naviga on and other tasks.
 ●  Aler ng individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing to the presence of people or sounds.
 ●  Providing non-violent protec on or rescue work.
 ●  Pulling a wheelchair.
 ●  Assis ng an individual during a seizure.
 ●  Aler ng individuals to the presence of allergens.
 ●  Retrieving items such as medicine.
 ●  Providing physical support and assistance with balance and stability to individuals with mobility

 disabili es.
 ●  Helping individuals with psychiatric and neurological disabili es by preven ng or interrup ng

 impulsive or destruc ve behaviors.

 Dogs whose sole func on is to provide emo onal support, well-being, comfort, or companionship  do not 
 qualify as service animals under the ADA or state law.  Fraudulently represen ng an animal to be a 
 service animal is a misdemeanor punishable by six months imprisonment and/or a fine up to $1000. 
 Penal Code Sec on 365.7. 

 Service Animal Clearance Procedure 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

77



 Individuals who wish to bring a service animal on the school campus, or to a school event,  must 
 complete and submit to Bella Mente a “Service Animal Applica on” form, which is a ached to this 
 Policy. 

 Bella Mente may request the following informa on when reviewing the applica on, therefore an 
 applicant is encouraged to provide this informa on in advance: 

 ●  Whether the animal is required for a disability in the event the disability is not readily apparent. 
 ●  A descrip on of the work or tasks to be performed by the animal, in the event the work or tasks 

 are not readily apparent. 

 If Bella Mente determines that the animal meets the defini on of a service animal, Bella Mente will 
 reasonably accommodate the request. 

 Responsibili es of the Service Animal Handler 

 If approved, individuals who bring service animals on campus, or to a school event, have the following 
 responsibili es: 

 ●  Service animals must be kept clean and in good health, and must be  housebroken (i.e., trained 
 so that, absent illness or accident, the animal controls its waste elimina on)  . 

 ●  The handler must be in full control of the service animal at all mes.  The care and supervision of 
 the service animal is the sole responsibility of its handler. 

 ●  The service animal must have a harness, leash or other tether, unless the handler is unable due 
 to disability or if use would interfere with the animal’s safe, effec ve work or tasks. 

 ●  The service animal should wear a harness, cape or other marker that iden fies the service 
 animal in working status. 

 ●  The service animal must have an owner iden fica on tag. 
 ●  The handler must clean up, remove and dispose of the service animal’s waste and carry sufficient 

 equipment for that purpose. 
 ●  The handler must assume liability for any harm or injury caused by the service animal to persons 

 and/or property. 
 ●  The handler is solely responsible for ensuring that the animal is licensed, registered and 

 vaccinated in compliance with applicable state and local laws, regula ons and ordinances. 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

78



 Grounds for Removal of a Service Animal 

 Bella Mente may require removal of a service animal from campus, or a school event, in the following 
 circumstances: 

 ●  The service animal  is disrup ve and the handler does not take effec ve ac on to control it  . 
 ●  The service animal is not housebroken. 
 ●  The service animal’s presence would pose a direct threat to the health or safety of others.  In 

 determining whether a direct threat exists, Bella Mente will make an individualized assessment, 
 based on reasonable judgment that relies on current medical knowledge or on the best available 
 objec ve evidence, to ascertain: the nature, dura on, and severity of the risk; the probability 
 that the poten al injury will actually occur; and whether reasonable modifica ons of policies, 
 prac ces, or procedures or the provision of auxiliary aids or services will mi gate the risk  . 

 Prior to removal, Bella Mente will seek to determine whether the service animal’s behavior was the 
 reasonable response to a provoca on or injury.  When an individual’s service animal is removed, such 
 individual will con nue to be given an opportunity to par cipate in the school service, program or 
 ac vity without the service animal present. 

 No ce Regarding Fraudulent Representa ons 

 As stated above,  it is a misdemeanor to knowingly  and fraudulently represent oneself as the owner or 
 trainer of a guide, signal, or service dog.  Such representa ons are a misdemeanor punishable by six 
 months imprisonment and/or a fine up to $1000.  Penal Code Sec on 365.7. 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

79



 Bella Mente Academies 
 Service Animal Applica on 

 Please complete the following: 
 Applicant Name: 
 Animal Name and Type: 
 Animal Owner Name: 
 Animal Owner Address: 

 Animal Owner Telephone: 
 Tasks Animal Is Trained to 
 Assist In: 

 Veterinarian Contact 
 Informa on: 
 Proof of Vaccina on:  Please a ach animal’s health cer ficate. 

 By ini aling and signing below, I hereby understand, acknowledge, affirm and agree to the following: 

 ______  The animal iden fied above is required for the applicant’s disability. 
 ______  The animal iden fied above meets the defini on of a “service animal” pursuant to Bella Mente 

 Academies’ Service Animal Policy. 
 ______  I acknowledge that fraudulently represen ng an animal to be a service animal is a 

 misdemeanor punishable by six months imprisonment and/or a fine up to $1000. 
 ______  I have read Bella Mente Academies’ Service Animal Policy and agree to comply. 
 ______  Bella Mente is not responsible for the health and safety of the service animal, including injury, 

 illness or runaway. 
 ______  Bella Mente is not responsible for exercising, feeding, watering, or housing the service animal. 
 ______  Bella Mente is not responsible for any loss, damage, or the  of property associated with the 

 service animal. 
 ______  Bella Mente is not responsible for any waste from the service animal. 
 ______  I am solely responsible for the cost of any loss, damage, or the  of property, caused by or 

 associated with the service animal, and for its waste. 

 _________________________________ 
 Signature of Animal Owner 

 __________________________________ 
 Date 

 1737 West Vista Way, Vista, CA 92083                 Phone: (760) 621-8948 :: Fax: (760) 639-0611 
 www.bellamentecharter.org 

80



81



82



83


